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Sent: 11 June 2004 14:15
To: Christine Stewart
Subject: RE: Questions

Christine,

Any luck with

(a) Dr. Hanrahan's questions. (He’s had them for three weeks).
(b} Tracking down Moira Stewart.

Also, would you mind speaking to Peter Crean again’? Would be prepared to meet us for an off-the-record
chat?

- Giveme aring on IR i o.'ve any problems.

Cheers,
Trevor.

Trevor Birney
FEditor, Current Affairs
Ulster Television

This e-mail, and any attachment, 1s confidential. If you have received it in error, please delete it
from your system, do not use or disclose the information in any way and notify me immediately.
The contents of thus message may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless
specifically stated.

From: Christine Stewart
Sent: 28 May 2004 12:5
To: Trevor Birney

( Subject: RE:

Trevor
Sorry Bob says no - sorry | can't help

From: Trevor Birney S

Sent: 28 May 2004 11:34
To: Christine Stewart
Subject: RE:

Christine,

Any word from Bob the doctor yet?

Trevor.

Trevor Birney
Editor, Current Affairs
Ulster Television

This e-mail, and any attachment, 1s confidential. If you have received it in error,
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Message Page 2 of 2

please delete it from your system, do not use or disclose the information in any way
and notity me immediately. The contents of this message may contain personal
views, which are not the views of UTV unless specifically stated.

-----0Original Message-----
From: Christine Stewart |
Sent: 27 May 2004 14:2

To: Trevor Birney
Subject:

Bob is doing a cardiac catheterisation at the moment won't be able to get to him until

about 4pm
C

utv 069-073-205
18/02/2005






